SAMBHV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: Office No. 501 to 511, Harshit Corporate, Amanaka, Raipur (C.G) 492001
CIN: U27320CT2017PTC007918 | Email ID: info@sambhv.com | Tel. Phone: 0771-2222360

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 06th Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company for the year ended on 315t March, 2023 together’ with
audited financial statements and the report of the Directors and the auditors thereon.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

During the year under review, performance of the company is as under:

{Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Revenue from Operation 9,36,27,27,004 8,19,38,85,234
Other Income 5,17,20,371 6,65,83,477
Totai Revenue 9,41,44,47,376 8,26,04,68,711
Finance Cost 21,73,79,013 18,22,09,720
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses . 15,92,03,186 10,07,63,284
Employee Benefits Expenses 36,76,36,071 204393314
Other Expenses 06,08,41,174 4746.423%99
Earnings before Tax 81,97,62,279 98,04,14,711
Current Tax 16,35,90,807 19,99,75,895.20
Deferred Tax (Assets) 4,31,26,281 4,68,26,784..00
Tax related to earlier year 1,03,73,702 43,81,391.33
Net Profit After Tax 60,26,71,489 72,92,30,641

2. STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:




During the Year under review, your Company has earned Revenue from Operations
Rs. 9,36,27,27,004/- and Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 60,26,71,489/-. The Board of
Directors of your Company is optimistic about the future prospects of the Company.
Your directors are of the view that the progressive growth of the company will
continue in the subsequent financial year and are hopeful for the bright future
prospects. The financial result as reflected in the profit and loss account of the company

is self-explanatory.

3. CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the nature of business, as carried on by the Company.
4. DIVIDEND:

Keeping in view the funds required for meeting the working capital requirements of
the company, your directors do not recommend any dividend for the current financial

year.

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

6. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the Financial year
Le.

315t March, 2023, to which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the report, if

any, disclosed in separate respective head.

7. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The company doesn’t have any website. Therefore, there is no need of publication of

Annual Return.

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVISTMENTS MADE
UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments have been disclosed in the

Financial Statements.

9. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:




The particulars of every contracts or arrangements or any transactions entered into by
the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, (if any), wére at Arm’s Length Price and were in the Ordinary
Course of business and details disclosed in the Notes on Accounts of Financial

Statement,

10. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON:

LK

*
L

*
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Shri Bhavesh Khetan (DIN: 10249740) has been appointed as Director of the
Company in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 2204 July, 2023,

Miss Latika Bakhru (ACS-66488) was appointed as Company Secretary of the
Company with effect from 01% day of August, 2021.

Further, she has discontinued her services from Company with effect from 304
day of April, 2022 due to personal reasons and pre-occupation with other
comumitments.

Miss Archi Goel (ACS-60120) has been appointed as Company Secretary of the
Company with effect from 12t day of January, 2023,

Further, she has discontinued her services from Company with effect from 15t
day of April, 2023 due to pre-occupation with other commitments.

Miss Trisha Bajpai (ACS-71067) has been appointed as Company Secretary of
the Company with effect from 15% day of April, 2023.

Shri Suresh Kumar Goyal (DIN: 00318141), Shri Vikas Kumar Goyal (DIN:
00318182), Shri Manoj Kumar Goyal (DIN:02112472) and Shri Ashish Goyal
(DIN: 00015315), Shri Bhavesh Khetan (DIN: 10249740), the Directors of the
Company, retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offers themselves for re-appointment.

11. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

During the year under review, 25 (Twenty Five) Board Meetings were held and details

are given as under:



| NO. OF NO. OF
s.NO. DATE DIRECTORS | S.NO. DATE DIRECTORS
PRESENT PRESENT
1. 05,/04,/2022 4 14, 01,/09/2022 4
2. 06,/ 04/2022 4 15. 06,/09,/2022 4
3. 20/04/2022 4 16. 26,/09/2022 4
4. 26/04/2022 4 17. 10/11/2022 4
5. 30/04/2022 4 18. 12/01/2023 4
6. 10/05/2022 4 19. 02/02/2023 4
7. 12/05/2022 4 20. 04/02/2023 4
8. 25/05/2022 4 21. 11/02/2023 4
9. 31/05/2022 4 22. 20/02,/2023 4
10. | 20/06/2022 4 23. 24/02/2023 4
11. | 29/06/2022 4 24, 20/03,/2023 4
12. | 01/07/2022 4 25, 30/03,/2023 4
13. | 30/07/2022 4

12. SUBSIDARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

13. PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND QUTGO:

1. Conservation of Energy:
a. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:-
The Company is putting continues efforts to reduce the consumption of

energy and maximum possible saving of energy.
b. The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:-

The Company has used alternate source of energy, whenever and to the
extent possible. '
c. The capital investment on energy conservation equipments:~ NIL

2. Technology Absorption:

a. The effort made towards technology absorption:-




No specific activities have been done by the Company.
b. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product

development or import substitution:-
No specific activity has been done by the Company
c. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years

reckoned from the beginning of the fi11ancial vear:- NA
d. ' The expenditure incurred on Research & Development:- NIL

3. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
There was no Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the financial year as
required by the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

14. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

15. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

i. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Board constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee consists of Three
Executive Directors on 02nd April, 2019. The detailed composition of the members of
the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee at present is given below:

NAME DESIGNATION
Mr. Suresh Kumar Goyal Chairman (Director)
Mr. Vikash Kumar Goyal Member (Director)
Mr. Ashish Goyal Member (Director)

The Committee met two times during the year 2022-2023 and the attendance of the

members at these meetings was as follows:



Attendance at the Corporate Social
NAME OF THE MEMBER DESIGNATION Responsibility Committees held on
10/04,/2022 10/11/2022
Chairman
Mr. Suresh Kumar Goyal . , Present Present
(Executive Director) .
Memb
Mr. Vikash Kumar Goyal . .em e-r Present Present
(Executive Director) :
Memb
Mr. Ashish Goyal .em e:r Present Present
- (Executive Director) ,

ii. CSR COMMITTEE'S RESPOSIBILITY STATEMENT:

CSR Committee hereby states that the implementation and monitoring of CSR
activities, was in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

iii. ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES:

Your Company is committed to build a sustainable business with strong social
relevance and a commitment to inclusive growth and contribute to the society by
supporting causes on various concerns including healthcare, environmental
sustainability, promoting education, promoting sports and other rural development
activities. '

In pursuance of our vision that we desire to be a Company which society wishes to
exist, we are dedicated towards fulfilling the social cbjectives through various C5R
activities. The Company shall make its endeavor to positively impact and influence the
Society for its sustainable development.

The Annual Report on CSR activities initiated and undertaken by the Company during
the year under review is annexed herewith as an ANNEXURE-A.

16. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

With regard to risk management policy, the risk pertaining to business of the Company
is discussed by the board of Directors at the Board Meetings on the regular basis.
Further, the Company need not required to formulate any specified risk management

policy.



17. DEPOSITS:

During the year, Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits from the public
in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made there under hence information regarding outstanding deposits is not

required.

During the year, the company has accepted Unsecured Loan from Members in
accordance with the Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has
submitted detail of Unsecured Loan so accepted in Form DPI-3 (Deposit of Return)
and has complied with all the legal formalities.

18. LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS RELATIVES:

During the year, the Company has accepted unsecured Loan from Directors and
relatives of Directors of the Company and the Company has received declarations from
them that the amount is not being given out of funds acquired by them by borrowing
or accepting loans or deposits from others.

19, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information pursuant to Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not applicable to the Company
as no employee is in receipt of remuneration exceeding Rs. 8,50,000/~ per month or Rs.
1,02,00,000/ - per annum. '

20. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state — |

a) That in the preparation of Annual Accounts, the mandatory Accounting
Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to

material departures.

b) That proper Accounting policies have been selected and applied
consistently; and, the judgments and estimates that are made are
reasonable and prudent so as give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as on 31st March, 2023 and of the Profit of the
Company for that period.

¢) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Companies Act,



2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.
d) That the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
e) That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively. |

21. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4)
and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
hence no declaration has been obtained.

22. COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT _AND
REMUNERATION AND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SUB-
SECTION {3) OF SECTION 178:

The Company, being a Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a
Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

23. PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN & WORKPLACE:

“The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and the board has
duly taken care on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the
Workplace, in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under
and they responsible to inquire into complaints (if any) of sexual harassment and take
appropriate action. There aims to provide protection to employees at the workplace
and prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment and for matters connected or
incidental thereto, with the objective of providing a safe working environment, where

employees feel secure.

The Company has not received any complaint of sexual harassment during the
tinancial year 2022-2623.
24, DETAIL OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

There is no fraud reported by the auditors of the company.

25. AUDITOR'S REPORT:



The Note as specified by the auditors in their audit reports are self explanatory in the
notes on account,

26, AUDITORS:

s Statutory Auditor:

The Company has appointed M/s A D B & Co., Chartered Accountants, Raipur (Firms
Registration No. 005593C), Statutory Auditor of the company who retire at the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and proposed to be re-appointed as
the Statutory Auditors of the company till the conclusion of the 11t (Eleventh)} Annual
' General Meeting, for the period of five consecutive years, and relevant resolution

regarding the same is given in the notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a Letter from M/s A D B & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Raipur (Firms Registration No. 005593C), to effect the appointment, if made, would be
within the prescribed limits under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that
they are not disqualified for such appointment within the meaning of Section 141, of
the Companies Act, 2013.

s Internal Auditor:

Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the
Companies (Account) Rule 2014, M/s Agrawal Jain & Co, Chartered Accountants,
Raipur (Firm Registration No: 012935C), were appointed as an Internal Auditor of the
Company for the financial year 2022-2023 in the Board Meeting held on 16/05/2022,

Further, M/s Agrawal Jain & Co, Chartered Accountants, Ratpur (Firm Registration

No: 012935C), has been re-appointed as an Internal Auditor of the Company for the
financial year 2023-2024 in the Board Meeting held on 10/05/2023.

e (Cost Auditor:

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, M/s AS Rac & Co., Cost Accountants,
Hyderabad (Firm Registration No. 000326), was appointed as the Cost Auditors of the
Company for the Financial Year 2022-2023 by the Board of Directors, to conduct the

audit of the cost record of the company.



Further, M/s AS Rao & Co., Cost Accountants, Hyderabad (Firm Registration No.
000326), has been re—a.ppointed to audit the cost records of the Company for the
financial year 2023-2024. As required under the Compaﬁies Act, 2013, the remuneration
payable to the cost auditor is required to be placed before the members in a general
meeting for their ratification. Accordingly a resolution seeking Member’s ratification
for the remuneration payable to M/s AS Rao & Co., Cost Accountants, Hyderabad
(Firm Registration No. 000326), is included at item No, 10 of the Notice convening the

Annual General Meeting.

27. VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism for its Directors and employees to
report their genuine concerns or grievances and provides for adequate safeguards
against victimization of persons who use such mechanism. Vigil Mechanism is
available for all Employee(s), business associate(s) engaged with the Company, who
can report any fraud, irregularity, wrongdoing and unethical behaviour.

The Board of Directors reviews/investigates reports made under this Policy and takes
appropriate action to ensure that requisite standards of confidentiality, professional

and ethical conduct are always upheld, wherever necessary, in an impartial manner.

28. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The books of account relating to materials, labour and other items of cost maintained
by the company pursuant to the section 148(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules
made thereunder and the prescribed accounts and records have been made and

maintained by the company.

29. SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Company has appointed M/s Agrawal & Agrawal, a firm of Company Secrefaries in
Practice, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-2024.

30. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements were adequate

and operated effectively.



31. APPOINTMENT OF PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY:

The board proposed to re-appoint M/s Rohtash Agrawal & Co., Company Secretaries,
Raipur, for Signing Annual Return and issue Certificate in Form- MGT-8 as per
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, for the Financial Year 2023-2024 and relevant
resolution is given in the notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

32. COMPANY RELATIONS:

The Company has maintained good industrial relations on all fronts. Your Directors
wish to place on record their appreciation for the honest and efficient services rendered
by the employees of the Company.

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the invaluable support
and co-operation received from the auditors, bankers, customers, shareholders and
staff of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

x com o -

Vikash Kumar Goyal Manoj Kumar Goyal
(Director) (Director)
DIN: 00318182 DIN: 02112472

Date: 12/09/2023
Place: Raipur



Annexure - ‘A’

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE
BOARD’S REPORT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR COMMENCING ON OR
AFTER 15T DAY OF APRIL, 2022

1. BRIEF OUTLINE ON CSR POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Company had framed a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy which
was in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, The primary
purpose of Company’s CSR Philosophy was to make a meaningful and measurable
impact on the lives of economically, physically and socially challenged
communities of the country by supporting initiatives aimed at creating conditions
suitable for sustainable livelihood in these communities. The company aimed to
promote literacy among the disadvantaged and differently-abled people and also to
create awareness amongst public at large which includes financial literacy,
consumer education. The company promotes initiatives that enhance environment,
ecological balance and natural resources. It undertakes measures to eradicate
poverty and reduce inequalities faced by socially and economically backward

groups.

The CSR Activities were pursued through various initiatives undertaken by the

company or through any other trust or agencies and entities as deemed suitable.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:

SLL Name of Director Designation / Number of Number of
No. Nature of meetings of CSR | meetings of CSR
Directorship Committee held Committee

during the year | attended during the

year
Mr. Suresh Kumar Goyal Chairman G2 ' 02
01. (Executive Director)
0. Mr. Vikas Kumar Goyal Member 02 ' 02
{Bxecutive Director) .
Mr. Ashish Goyal Member 02 0z

03. (Executive Director)




3. PROVIDE THE WEB-LINK WHERE COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE,
CSR POLICY AND CSR PROJECTS APPROVED BY THE BOARD ARE
DISCLOSED ON THE WEBSITE OF THE COMPANY:-

The Company doesn’t having any website.

4. PROVIDE THE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ALONG WITH WEB-LINK(S) OF
IMPACT ASSESSMENT OF CSR PROJECTS CARRIED OUT IN PURSUANCE
OF SUB-RULE(3) OF RULE 8 I¥ APPLICABLE.- Not applicable.

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 52,55,63,313/-
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.
1,05,18,057/-

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: NIL

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL
(e} Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c¢- 5d): Rs. 1,05,18,057/ -

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR project (both ongoing project and other than ongoing
project): Rs. 1,05,93,057/-
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL
- (d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year {6a+6b+6¢): Rs. 1,05,93,057/-

{e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.)- NIL
Amount Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Spent for | Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
the  section 135(6) section 135(5)

Financial Amount Date of Name of the | Amount | Date of transfer
Year (in Rs. transfer Fund
1,05,93,057)
1,05,93,057/ - NIL NA NA NIL NA




Responsibility amount spent in the financial year: Not Applicable

Amount (in
S No. Particular
Rs.)
) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section Rs.
i
135(5) 1,05,18,057/ -
. _ ) Rs.
(i} Total amount spent for the Financial Year
1,05,93,057/ -
(iii} Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 75,000/ -
i) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities
iv
of the previous financial years, if any NIL
Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)- :
R NIL
(iv)]
(f) Excess amount for set off, if any-
7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three
financial years:
Sl. | Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred to any Amount
No. | Financial | transferred | spentin | fund specified under Schedule remaining
Year to Unspent the VII as per section 135(6), if any | to be spent
SR reporting | Name of | Amount | Date of in
Account Financial |the Fund | (inRs) |transfer | succeeding
under Year (in financial
section 135 Rs.) years. (in
(6) Rs.)
(in Rs,)
1 2021-22 NIL NIL NA NIL NA NIL
2 2020-21 NIL NIL NA NIL NA NIL
3 2019-20 NIL NIL NA NIL NA NIL
8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social

if applicable, enter the number of capital asset created/acquired: Not Applicable

Short Particulars
of the Property

or Assets

(Including

Pin code of
the
property or

Assets

Date of

Creation

Details of Entity/ Authority/

Amount
of CSR beneficiary of the Registered
Amount OCwner

Spent




Complete
Address and
Location of the

Property)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

©)

(6)

CSR
Registration
Number, if

applicable

Name

Registered
Address

9. SPECIFY THE REASON(S), IF THE COMPANY HAS FAILED TO SPEND TWO

PER CENT OF THE AVERAGE NET PROFIT AS PER SECTION 135(5): Not

Applicable

A

(Chairman)

N

Suresh Kumar Agrawal

G ESYH T
Vikas Kumar Agrawal

(Member)
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Peer Review No.- 264?/2022

Rohtash Kumar Agrawal Sonam Agrawal Abhishek Kumar Jain
B. Con_w, _L.lfB, FCS . B Com, LB, FCS B. Com, FCS,

Secrerariar Auprir Report

Form Ng. MR-3

(For The Financial Year Ended 31/053/2023)

. {Pursuant to section 204(1) of thé Companies Act, 2013 and rule No9 of the Companies

{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Menbers,

Sambliv Sponge Power Private Limited

CIN: UZ?SZQC’X‘QO’.L71*"1"(:‘00?’918

Regd. Office: Office No, 501 to 511, Harshit Corporate,
Amanaka, Raipur (C.G) 492001

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
pz:mﬁs%iom and the adherence to good corporate practices by Sambhy Sponge Power
Private Limited (Hereinafter called the company) Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
mamner that provided us a reaascuiab].{a basis for evaluating the corporate

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

[Sambhyv Sponge Power Private Limited, 2023] Page 1




Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Compliance of applicable laws and
maintenance of records based on audit. We have conducted the audit in accordance with
the applicable auditing standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICSI), The auditing standards reguire that the auditor shall comply with statutory a_nci
regulatory requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about compliances with the applicable laws and maintenance of recoris,

Dite To inherent limitations of audit including internal, financial afid operating controls,

there is an unavbidable risk #hat some material rnisstatements or inaterial non

compliances may ot be detected; even fhirough the audit is properly planned and

performed in accordance with the sta ndards.

Based o1t our verification of the Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited, books, papers,

minute books, formé and returns filed and other records maintained by the company

and also the itformatiotiprovided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the canduct of gecretarial andit, We hereby repoit that in gur
apinion, the company has during the audit period covering .tlie; finanicial ‘'year ended
on #1¢ March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and: complianice-mechanism in place {;ol

the extent,in the manier and subject o the reporting made hereinaftes:

We have examined the books, papers; minute books; forms and returns filed and other

records maintained By Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited for the financial year

ended on 315t March, 2023 according to the provisions of:
i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (S8CRA™) and the rules made

{hereunder, are not applicable to the company during the reporting period;

[Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited, 2023] Page 2




d.

[Samblw Spange Power Private Limited, 2023}

iii, The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under,

to the extent applicable to the company during the reporting period;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the riiles and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and Fxternal Commercial Borrowings, are notf applicable to the

company during the reporting period;

y. The following Regulations. and: Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and.

Eixchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBL Act' )~

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Secozities and Fxchange Board of India (Prohibition of Ihsider Trading)
Regulations; 2015;

The Secririties and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capitel and Disclosure
Reguiréments) Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014; |

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt-
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrass to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Comparies Act and dealing
with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Hquity Shares)
Regulations, 2004; k

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulalions, 1998; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Liéiimg Obligations and Disclosure,

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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As the company is unlisted Public Company, reporting under Point V are not

applicable.

vi; Other laws applidable to the Company as per the representation given by the

COmpany.

Wa have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
% Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
Tndia with respectto- Board and General Meeting.
% The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with . 5tock

Exchang_e'(&) (if any): are not applicable to the compainy.

Duting the period under review, the ‘Company has generally complied with the

provisions of the Azt Rules; Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. inentioned above,

We futther report thati-

iproper balance
of Bxecutive Directors, Nori-Bxecutive Directors and Indeperidént Directors,

» Thete is no change in the composition of the Boagid of Directors during the
petiod under review were carried out in complianee with the provisions.of the
Act. .

»  Adegudte notice 1§ given to all direstors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent atleast séven days in advance, and a
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

« Decision at the Board Meeting, as represented by the management and recorded

in minutes, was taken unanimously.

[Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited, 2023]
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We further report that there are adequate systerns and processes in the company -

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ehsure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period followings specific events occurred which
had bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,

regulations and guidelines efe,
1. Appointment/ Resignation of Company Secretary;
2. Appointment of Internal/Cost/Secretarial Auditorsin the Company;

3. Creation/ Modification/Satisfaction of Charge,

We futther report that the Company has responded appropriately to notices received, if

any, from various statutory/ regulatory authorities including initiating actions for

corrective measures, wherever found necessary.

Place: Raipur For, Agrawal & Agrawal -

Date: 12/09/2023 L (Company Secretaries)

(Partuer)

M, No..F8701

C. P. No. 8894

UDIN: FOO8701E000994521

Note:-  This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is armexed as

Annexure “1” and forms an integral part of this report:

[Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited, 2023] i ,&f(n»*""*%‘\; % Page 5
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Annexure ‘1’ to the Secretarial Audit Report

The Members
Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited

CIN: U27320CT2017PTC007918
Regd. Office: Office No. 501 to 511, Harshit Corporate,

Amanaka, Raipur (C.G) 492001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

[Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited, 2023]

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit. ’

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

Page 6




6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Raipur For, Agrawal & Agrawal

(Company Secretaxjes)

W

E W
Abhishek Kumar Jain

(Partner)

M. No. F8701

C. P. No. 8894

UDIN: F008701E000994521

Date: 12/09/2023

[Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited, 2023] Page 7
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A D B & GOMPANY, Chartered Accountants

(ICAI Firm Regn. No. 005593C) Phone : (0771) 2524621, 2888043, 2880522
Email : adbcacs@gmail.com
First Floor, Mahavir Gaushala Complex, audit@adbca.in
K.K. Road, Moudhapara, RAIPUR 492001 (C.G.) Website : www.adbcacs.com
| INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

RAIPUR (C.G.)

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statement of SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE
LIMITED, RAIPUR (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* MARCH, 2023, the
Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in the conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31* March, 2023, its Financial Results and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the note No. 2.27 relating to Employees Benefit where no provision is made in the
books of accounts for post employment and other long term benefits. Our opinion is not modified in this
matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Financial Statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701 — Key audit matters are not applicable to the unlisted
company.

Other Information
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and Cash Flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement
on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as at 31% March, 2023 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31* March,
2023 from being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act and

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure ‘B’.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with the
requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section 197 is not applicable to
a private company. Hence reporting as per Section 197(16) is not required.

h) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

Contd. .4..
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iv) a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

¢) Based on the audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement.

v) The Company has not declared/paid dividend during the year hence provisions of section 123
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the company.

vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
accounts using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable with effect from April 1, 2023 to the Company and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable
for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For, A D B & Company,
Chartered Accountants,

ICAI FRN 005593C,
PLACE : RAIPUR
DATED : 28.07.2023 "
(Rajesh Kumar Chawda)
Partner

Membership No. 405675
UDIN — 234 056 TS BEW N R0 TS5 84



SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // A/C YEAR: 2022-23
Report under the companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (CARO 2020)

The Annexure-A to independent Auditor’s Report

We report that:
i) Inrespect of its Property, Plant & Equipments:

a) i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

ii) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

b) As explained to us, all the Property, plant & Equipment have been physically verified by the
management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion seems to be reasonable, having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification as confirmed by the management.

¢) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of company.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both during
the year.

e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made there under.

ii) a) As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at regular intervals by the
management. In our opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. No discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory was noticed
on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to book of account.

b) During the year the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 Crores, in
aggregate from the bank on the basis of security of current assets. The company has filed the
quarterly returns or statements which are in agreement with the books of accounts other than those as

set out below :- ® In Lac)
Working Nature of d?nllom:it Amount as
capital |current assets A per books of | Difference Reason for
Bank Name limits £ Quarter ended| statement ZinL Diff.
$60) offered as & Lac) a.ccounts (X in Lac) ifference
® security NWC (in ¥ Lac)
Due to less
SBI & : 3
derat
Consortium | 9700.00 Rgielguite 30062022 | 735727 | 744879 91.52) | of Current
of Banks Assets
SBI & Due to less
Consortium ~ [12200.00 | REINO® | 34 692022 e
; below* .09. 5850.08 6003.24 (153.16) | of Current
of Banks » Assets
SBI & Due to less
Consortium Refer Note consideration
. 12200.00 below* 31.12.2022 9308.68 9462.85 | (154.17) e
Assets
SBI & o
Consortium | 12200.00{ " o | 31.03.2023 | 1070655 | 10706.55 . -
of Banks e

*Hypothecation of all kinds of Raw Material, Finished Goods, Stock-in-process, book debts, stores & Spares
situated at factory premises or at any other place including goods in transit, outstanding moneys, book
debts/receivables and advances. (Also refer to Note 2.05 to the financial statements)

Contd...2...
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a) During the year the company has not made any investments in, nor provided any guarantee or
security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties except to one
Associate company where it has given unsecured loan of ¥ 600 Lacs and its year end balance is
Nil.

b) As per information & explanations provided to us by the management, the terms & conditions of
the loans provided during the year are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

c) The Company has entered into a formal written agreement in respect of such loan and as per
information provided to us by the management and relevant records produced before us, it is
observed that company has earned interest income of ¥ 9.90 Lacs on such loan.

d) No amount of loan provided during the year is outstanding at the balance sheet date. Hence
reporting under this sub-clause is not applicable.

e) The Company has not renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same parties, whose loan or advance in the nature of loan granted has
fallen due during the year.

f) The company has neither granted any loans or advances in the nature of loan repayable on demand
nor specifying the terms of period of repayment.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act have been complied with.

According to the information & explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits
or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,
2013.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government of India for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records
have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made detailed examination of the records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate and complete.

In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities except for a few instances which were not material. According to the information and
explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2023 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable

b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the company as

examined by us there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales tax, Wealth tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess which have not been deposited as on account of
disputes except the following :-

Period to which .
Sl No. Disbaibe:of Nature of Dues JIRGHRS the amount Forurp when.a Gspute
Statue ®. In Lac) is pending
relates
IT - TDS Demand as per 12.70 | Various years | Traces/Portal
01 Traces portal (Subject to
02 Income Tax | Income Tax Demand 1.59 | A.Y.2020-21 | rectification/payment if
03 Income Tax | Income Tax Demand 12.73 AY.2021-22 |any)
. . State GST Appellate
Relating to issues of Tax 3.31 ;
04 GST E-way Bill Penalty 3.31 A.Y.2021-22 Authority,  Jabalpur

Contd...3.
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According to the information and explanations given by the management, no transactions not
recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

ix) a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we are of

Xi)

Xii)

xii)

the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company is not
declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for
which they were obtained.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, No funds
have raised on short term basis have been utilized for long term purposes hence reporting under this
sub clause is not applicable.

e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

a) The company is a private limited company hence the company has not raised any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures during the year. Therefore,
reporting under this clause for Section 42 and section 62 of Companies Act, 2013 is not required.

a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any
such case by the Management.

b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed
with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)( b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower
complaints had been received by the company.

In our Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, CARO 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Contd.. . 4...
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According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company has appointed
an Internal Auditor to gets its books of accounts on a quarterly basis. The reports of Internal Auditor
for the period under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with Directors or persons connected
within as per the provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause (xv) of the paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934),

b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

¢) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company
(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

xvii) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses during the Current or Preceding

Xviii)

Xix)

XX)

financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. And accordingly the reporting
under Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures performed and on the basis
of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that the
company’s performance has positively improved in comparison with previous year therefore no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and
when they fall due.

The company has during the year spent the amount towards its Corporate Social Responsibility as
required under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act as disclosed in Note 2.31 to the audited
financial statement.

xxi) The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone

financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause is applicable to be made.

For, AD B & Company,
Chartered Accountants,

4 ICAI FRN 005593C
PLACE : RAIPUR A
DATED : 28.07.2023 RAIPUR /
(Rajesh Kumar Chawda)
Partner

Membership. No. 405675
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ANNEXURE - B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SAMBHV SPONGE
POWER PRIVATE LIMITED, RAIPUR (“The Company”) as of 31st MARCH, 2023, in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls :

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribe under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial control, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, is reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention and timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Contd.,2
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls , material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subjects to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects , an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31" March 2023 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, A D B & Company,
Chartered Accountants,

ICAI FRN 005593C
PLACE: RAIPUR
DATED: 28.07.2023 @r’f‘/
(Rajesh Kumar Chawda)
Partner

Membership No. 405675



SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March , 2023

(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

Notes AS Bt
31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2.01 2,009.03 2,009.03
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2.02 19,103.93 13,077.21
2. Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 2.03 16,963.20 13,663.36
(b) Deferred Tax Liability 2.04 1,431.59 1,000.33
3. Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 2.05 9,739.78 10,478.78
(b) Trade Payables 2.06
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises 12.57 81.33
(i) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises 1,881.70 2,024.78
(c) Other Current Liabilities 2.07 2,145.21 2,284.50
(d) Short Term Provisions 2.08 27.91 1,200.14
TOTAL (1 to 3) : 53,314.93 45,819.45
II. ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment :
(i) Tangible Assets 2.09(A) 29,179.82 23,492.75
(ii) Intangible Assets 2.09(B) 12.82 18.73
(b) Capital-work-in-progress 2.09(C) 2,150.83 1,669.63
(¢) Long Term Loan & Advances 2.10 875.58 587.86
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 2.11 14,144.70 12,151.27
(b) Trade Receivables and Others 2:12 1,719.05 1,567.64
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.13 338.05 147.24
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 2.14 4,213.95 5,389.30
(e) Other Current Assets 2.15 680.13 795.02
TOTAL (1to2): 53,314.93 45,819.45
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1&2

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE,
For, AD B & Company,
Chartered Accountants,

ICAI FRN 005593C

for —

For and on behalf of Board

cory G

(Manof*Kumar Goyal) (Vikas Kumar Goyal) (Trisha Bajpai) (Rajesh Kumar Chawda)
Director Director Company Secretary Partner
DIN - 02112472 DIN - 00318182 PAN - BZWPB7539K Membership No. 405675

PLACE : RAIPUR
DATED : 28.07.2023




SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2023

(Al the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

Nt For the year Ended on
31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
L INCOME :
- Revenue from Operations 2.16 93,627.27 81,938.85
- Other Income 2.17 517.20 665.83
Total Revenue (1) : 94,144.47 82,604.69
II. EXPENSES:
- Cost of Raw Materials & Stores Consumed 2.18 69,211.85 64,636.52
- Purchase of Trading Goods 5,691.89 1,354.38
- (Increase) / Decrease in inventories of Finished Goods 2.19 (3,023.98) (2,818.72)
- Employee Benefits Expenses 2.20 3,676.36 2,043.93
- Other Expenses 2.21 6,608.41 4,746.42
- Financial Costs 222 2,173.79 1,822.10
- Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2.09(A) & (B) 1,592.03 1,007.63
Total Expenses (II) : 85,930.35 72,792.26
III. Profit Before Excep. & Extra ordinary items & Tax (I-1I) 8,214.13 9,812.43
IV. Exceptional Items - .
V. Profit Before Extra Ordinary items & Tax (III-1V) 8,214.13 9,812.43
VI. Extraordinary Items (Loss on sale of assets) (16.51) (8.28)
VII. Profit Before Tax (V-VI) 8,197.62 9,804.15
VIII. Tax Expense:
(1) Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) 2.04 431.26 468.27
(2) Current Tax (Income Tax & Surcharge) 2.08 1,635.91 1,999.76
(3) Tax Related to Earlier Years 103.74 43.81
IX. Profit for the period (VII - VIII) 6,026.71 7,292.31
X. Earning per Equity Share:
Basic & Diluted 0.00 0.00
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares (Face value of ° 10/-each) 20,090,300 20,090,300
XI. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTE! 1 &2

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE,

For, AD B & Company,
Chartered Accountants,

For and on behalf of Board ' ICAI FRN 005593C
— /
GG @D {5
(Manoj Kumar Goyal) (Vikas Kumar Goyal) (Trisha Bajpai) (Rajesh Kumar Chawda)
Director Director Company Secretary Partner

DIN - 02112472 DIN - 00318182 PAN - BZWPB7539K

PLACE : RAIPUR
DATED : 28.07.2023

Membership No. 405675




- SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement For the Financial year ended on 31.03.2023
(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

Year ended on
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1  Net Profit Before Taxation 8,197.62 9,804.15
2 Adjustment for
- Depreciation 1,592.03 1,007.63
- Financial Charges 2,173.79 1,822.10
- Interest Earned (9.90) (10.46)
3 Operating Profit before working capital changes (1 + 2) 11,953.54 12,623.42
Changes in working capital (excluding Cash & Bank Balance)
- Decrease / (Increase) in Stock (1,993.43) (8,603.42)
- Decrease / (Increase) in Debtors (151.41) (804.69)
- Decrease / (Increase) in Current Loans & Advances 1,855.10 (747.25)
- Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities (1,523.35) 2,683.12
5  Cash generated from operations (3 + 4) 10,140.46 5,151.17
6  Income tax (Paid) / Refund (1,739.65) (2,043.57)
7  Cash Flow before Extraordinary Items 8,400.82 3,107.60
8 Add: Extraordinary Items 16.51 8.28
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (5+6) 8,417.32 3,115.88
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Increase in Fixed Assets (7,475.98) (13,145.02)
- Sale of Fixed Assets 186.29 19.00
- Decrease/( Increase) in Capital W.I1.P (481.19) 4,293.15
- Interest on Loans & Advances 9.90 10.46
- Advance to Suppliers for Capital Goods (852.59) (748.63)
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY (8,613.56) (9,571.05
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Increase / (Decrease) in Secured Long Term Loan 3,369.51 2,129.70
- Increase / (Decrease) in Unsecured Loan (69.66) (176.51)
- Increase / (Decrease) in Cash Credit Loan (739.00) 6,390.87
- Financial Charges paid (2,173.79) (1,822.10)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY 387.06 6,521.97
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT (A + B +C) 190.82 66.79
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of period 147.24 80.44
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT AT END OF PERIOD 338.05 147.24
- Cash in hand 15.52 4.00
- Balance with Schedule Bank in Current Account 322.54 143.23
Total Cash & Cash Equivalent 338.05 147.24

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1&2

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE,

For and on behalf of Board

For, A D B & Company,
Chartered Accountants,
ICAI FRN 005593C

rEalltll e
(Manoj Kumar Goyal) (Vikas Kumar Goyal) (Trisha Bajpai) (Rajesh Kumar Chawda)
Director Director Company Secretary Partner

DIN - 02112472

PLACE : RAIPUR
DATED : 28.07.2023

DIN - 00318182 PAN - BZWPB7539K

Membership No. 405675




SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // A/C YEAR: 2022-23

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CORPORATE INFORMATION

SAMBHV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED (the “Company”) is a private Limited
Company domiciled in India and incorporated on 24.04.2017 under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Company is engaged in the Manufacturing of Sponge Iron and

Billets, H.R Coil, Pipes and generation of Power.

8 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.01 Basis of Preparation Of Financial Statements :

a) The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, the applicable Accounting
Standards notified under section 211(3C) [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,

as amended] and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Revenue/Income and Cost/Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis as they are

earned or incurred under the mercantile system of accounting.

1.02 Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions to be made that affects the
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as the
date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the
reported period. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in
which changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes of the financial

statements.

1.03 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is primarily derived from Sale of Goods and Interest from Deposits and is recognized

when services are rendered and related cost incurred.
Revenues are reported net of discounts.

Revenues from the sale of goods are recognised upon delivery, which is when title passes to the

customer.

1.04 Property, Plant and Equipment & Depreciation:

a) Property, Plant & Equipments are stated at cost of acquisition or construction net of GST
credit less accumulated depreciation/ amortization. All Costs and expenses, including
financial costs till commencement of commercial production attributable to fixed assets are

capitalized. Free-hold land is stated at cost.

b) Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipments is charged on Straight Line method on a pro
rata basis at the rate Specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on

such assets has not been charged which are not put to use.

¢) An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Property, Plant and
Equipment which are found to be not usable or retired from active use or when no further
benefits are expected from their use are removed from the books of account and the

carrying value if any is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Capital work in progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under

installation/under development as at the balance sheet date.
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Intangible Assets:

Computer software Recognition and measurement Intangible assets are recognized when it is
probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the
Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets viz. Computer
software and product registration, which are acquired by the Company and have finite useful
lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

Inventories:

a) Inventories are valued cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower (on FIFO basis).

b) Finished Goods — Cost of finished goods includes direct materials, labour, proportion of
manufacturing overheads and other cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred except where they are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets i.e. the assets that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for intended use, in which case they are capitalised as part
of the cost of those asset up to the date when the qualifying asset is ready for its intended use.

Impairment of Assets:

On date of Balance Sheet, the management reviews the carrying amounts of its assets included
in each cash generating unit to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets estimated in order to
determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected
from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money
and risk specific to the asset.

Reversal of impairment loss is recognized immediately as income in the statement of profit and
loss.

Emplovee Benefits:

. Short term employee benefits are charged off at the undiscounted amount in the year in
which the related service rendered.

II. Post employment and other long-term employee benefits are charged off in the year in
which the employee has rendered services. The amount charged off is recognized at the
present value of the amounts payable.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recognized when there is
present obligation as a result of past events and it is possible that there will be an outflow of
resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statement.

Cash and Cash Equivalents :

The Group considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into
cash and have original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents.
Contd...3...
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Provision of Current and Deferred Tax:

Provision of current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax is accounted for by computing the tax effect
of timing differences which arises during the year. Deferred Tax Liability is calculated by
applying Tax rate and Tax Laws that have been enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax
Liability has arisen mainly on account of Depreciation under Tax Laws.

Foreign Currencies Transactions and Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the functional currency’s closing rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences
arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss.

In case of an asset, expense or income where a non-monetary advance is paid/received, the date
of transaction is the date on which the advance was initially recognized. If there were multiple
payments or receipts in advance, multiple dates of transactions are determined for each payment
or receipt of advance consideration.

1.14 Cash Flow Statements:

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared as per the Indirect Method prescribed under "Accounting
Standard - 3" Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

1.15 Earning Per Share:

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit/loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for events including bonus issue, if any.

Contd.. 4...
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Notes to Financial statements
(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

5 As at
Raiomans 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
2.01 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Capital :
2,25,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 2,250.00 2,250.00
(Previous Year 2,25,00,000 Eauity shares @ T 10/- each)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital :
2,00,90,300 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 2,009.03 2,009.03
(Previous Year 2,00,90,300 Eauity shares @ X 10/- each)
2,009.03 2,009.03
a)  Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
shares 4 No. of shares Amount in ¥
Outstanding at the beginning of the period 20090300 200903000 20,090,300 200,903,000
Issued during the period - 2
Outstanding at the end of the period 20090300{ 200903000 20,090,300 200,903,000
b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having at par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all prefrential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
¢)  Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company.
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
EaRbEaS S % holding | No. of shares % holding
shares
Smt. Rinku Goyal 1618010 8.05 847510 422
Smt. Archana Goyal 1618000 8.05 755000 3.76
Smt. Sheetal Goyal 1618000 8.05 660000 3.29
Smt. Suman Goyal 1620500 8.07 2270000 11.30
Smt. Kaushalya Devi Goyal 1618000 8.05 2160000 10.75
Ganpati Sponge Iron Pvt. Ltd. 1933300 9.62 3333300 16.59
Shri Brijlal Goyal 1724000 8.58 2526500 12.58
Shri Suresh Kumar Goyal 1724000 8.58 2396000 11.93
Shri Vikas Kumar Goyal 1723990 8.58 1516940 7.55
Shri Ashish Goyal 1723950 8.58 2181000 10.86
Shri Manoj Kumar Goyal 1723510 8.58 10 0.00
d)  Details of share holding bv promoters in the companv.
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 Change during the year
No. of Shares| % holding | No. of Shares| % holding No. of Shares % Change
Shri Suresh Kumar Goyal 1724000 8.58 2396000 11.93 (672,000) (28.05)
Shri Ashish Goyal 1723950 8.58 2181000 10.86 (457,050) (20.96)
Shri Manoj Kumar Goyal 1723510 8.58 10 - 1,723,500 17,235,000
Shri Vikas Kumar Goyal 1723990 8.58 1516940 7.55 207,050 13.65
2.02 RESERVE & SURPLUS
Surplus /(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Opening Balance at the beginning of the year 12,410.56 5,118.26
Net Profit for the current year 6,026.71 7,292.31
Net Surplus in the statement of Profit and Loss Acount (A) 18,437.28 12,410.56
Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance at the beginning of the year 666.65 666.65
Add: Received During the year - -
Total Securities Premium 666.65 666.65
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 19,103.93 13,077.21
w Contd...5:..
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Notes to Financial statements
(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
2.03 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loan From Bank
- Axis Bank 1,200.00 -
- State Bank of India 560.84 -
- HDFC Bank Limited 9,343.21 6,874.01
- YES Bank Limited 1,007.06 1,253.83
GECL From Bank - -
- State Bank of India 256.99 412.99
- HDFC Bank Limited 1,754.02 2,047.77
- Yes Bank Limited 94.88 144.38
Vehicle Loan From Bank
- Axis Bank 54.47 85.15
- HDFC Bank Limited 69.23 94.74
- Kotak Mahindra Bank - 1.78
- Union Bank of India 47.69 104.21
(A) 14,388.38 11,018.87
-From Directors, Shareholders, Relatives and Other
- From Directors 327.35 261.01
- From Shareholders 1,957.68 998.78
- From Other Corporates 76.82 1,132.25
- From Relatives Of Director 212.97 252.46
(B) 2,574.82 2,644.49
The above amount includes
- Secured Borrowings 14,388.38 11,018.87
- Unsecured Borrowings 2,574.82 2,644.49
(A+B) 16,963.20 13,663.36

b)

c)

Term Loan - from HDFC Bank Limited carries interest and Monthly Instalments (As per Mutual Agreement) along with interest. The loan is
secured by Exclusive charge over Plot No. A-31 situated at Wallfort City, Ward No.-63, Shyama Mukherjee Ward, Raipur in the name of Shri
Ashish Goyal & Smt. Archana Goyal, Plot No. A-31, 4000 SQ. FT valuing Rs. 346.46 lacs as per valuation report of Satish Bhawani. Exlusive
charge over Samata Shopping Arcade , PH No.106, Swami Atmanand Ward, Ward No.15, Samata Colony, Raipur in the name of Ganpati Sponge
Iron Pvt. Ltd., 310A, 424.60 Sq Ft valuing Rs.44.58 lacs as per valuation report of Satish Bhawani., Plot No. A-43, A-44, A-45, A-46 2845.20
SQ Mtr.Exclusive charge over Santishi Nagar Tikrapars Ph. No. 114 Raipur in individual names in the name of Shri Brijlal Goyal, Smt.
Kaushalya Devi goyal, Shri Suresh Kumar Goyal, Shri Manoj Kumar Goyal, Shri Vikas Kumar Goyal. Shri Ashish Goyal Kh. No. 556/3 &
556/5. Exclusive charge over land situated at Sejbahar Kh. No.-501/37 (Include Kh. no. 502/8, 503/8, 504/8, 505/11, 506/8), Kh. No 501/7
(Include Kh. no. 502/1, 503/1, 504/1, 505/1, 506/1, 501/36) & Kh. No.501/35 (Include Kh. no. 502/7, 503/7, 504/7, 505/10, 506/7) Kh. No
501/38-39 (Include Kh. no. 502/9, 503/9, 504/9, 505/12, 506/9) which is jointly owned by Sheetal Goyal & Brijdham Polymers Pvt. Ltd.. First
and exclusive charge over the proposed Plant & Machinery, factory building and shed of 3rd Sponge Iron Kiln Induction Furnace with CCM
Financed by HDFC Bank and PP Charges over the other fixed assets of the coy. Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothication of Stocks,
Book Debts and other current assets of the Company and personal guarantee of the directors and relatives. Equitable Mortgage of Residential
house (Promoter Bunglow) at Santoshi Nagar, Raipur. Equitable Mortgage of Corporate Office at Harshit Tower. Equitable Mortgage of Bunglow

Constructed over Plot No. A-42. admeasuring 4000 Sq.Ft. in the name of Shri Suresh kumar Goyal situated at Wallfort City Ward No.63, Shyama
Term Loan - From Yes Bank of £315.00 Lacs which is Takeover of Term Loan from Union Bank of India, carrying a rate of Interest of "YBL 3

Month MCLR + 0.35%" repayable in 39 monthly installment (which is balance tenor with UBI). The Loan is secured with second pari passu
charge on the current asset of the company with other term lenders under consortium, First pari passu charge on Movable Fixed asset of the
company with other term lenders under consortium, First pari passu charge on the Immovable Fixed Asset of company with other banks under
consortium, First pari passu charge on collateral properties in the nature of commercial, residential & industrial properties with BOB/ SBI & Axis
Bank.

Term Loan - From Yes Bank of ¥1,600.00 Lacs which is for the purpose of capex/ reimbursement of capex, carrying a rate of Interest of "YBL 3
Month MCLR + 0.35%" repayable in a tenor of 60 months & having a moratorium period of 1 Year. The Loan is secured with second pari passu
charge on the current asset of the company with other term lenders under consortium, First pari passu charge on Movable Fixed asset of the
company with other term lenders under consortium, First pari passu charge on the Immovable Fixed Asset of co with other banks under
consortium, First pari passu charge on collateral properties in the nature of commercial, residential & industria OB/ SBI & Axis
Bank.
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Notes to Financial statements

d)

e)

g)

h)

m)

n)

0)

P)

2.04

Term Loan - From State Bank of india of 22650.00 Lacs which is for the purpose of setting up of SMS of 1,08,000 TPA, Pipe Mill of 1,00,000
AND 132 KVA Line, carrying a rate of Interest of " half -Yearly MCLR + 0.90%" repayable in a tenor of 110 months & having a moratorium
period of 14 Months. The Loan is secured with second pari passu charge on the current asset of the company with other term lenders under
consortium, First pari passu charge on Movable Fixed asset of the company with other term lenders under consortium, First pari passu charge on
the Immovable Fixed Asset of company with other banks under consortium, First pari passu charge on collateral properties in the nature of]
commercial, residential & industrial properties with BOB/ SBI & Axis Bank.

Term Loan - From Axis Bank of ¥1500.00 Lacs which is for the purpose of Machineries and Construction of Building, carrying a rate of Interest
of " Repo + 3.50%" repayable in a tenor of 68 months & having a moratorium period of 08 Month. The Loan is secured with second pari passu
charge on the current asset of the company with other term lenders under consortium, First pari passu charge on Movable Fixed asset of the
company with other term lenders under consortium, First pari passu charge on the Immovable Fixed Asset of company with other banks under
consortium, First pari passu charge on collateral properties in the nature of commercial, residential & industrial properties with SBI, HDFC & Yes
Bank.

Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) - WCTL - From State Bank of India of 557.00 Lacs which is repayable in 48 monthly
instalment of Rs.0.12 Cr. After a moratorium of 12 months (Starting from 01.03.2021), carrying a Interest Rate of .95% + 6M MCLR, present
effective rate is 8.65% subject to a maximum of 9.25% p.a. The loan is secured with Government Guarantee & second pari passu charge on both
primary and secondary security with other banks under consortium.

Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) - WCTL - From HDFC Bank of Rs.1,175.00 Lacswhich is repayable in 48 monthlt instalment
after a moratorium of 12 months, carrying a rate of interest of Current Reference Rate + 1% i.e. presently charged @ 9.25% p.a. The loan is
secured with extension of second ranking charge over existing primary and collateral securities including mortgage created in favor of Bank &
also 100% guarantee by National Credit Guarantee Trust Company Ltd. NCGTC).

Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) 2.0 Extension - WCTL - From HDFC Bank of ¥1,191.00 Lacs which is repayable in 48
monthlt instalment after a moratorium of 24 months, carrying a rate of interest of Current Reference Rate + 0.25% i.e. presently charged @ 8.95%
p.a. The loan is secured with extension of second ranking charge over existing primary and collateral securities including mortgage created in
favor of Bank & also 100% guarantee by National Credit Guarantee Trust Company Ltd. NCGTC).

Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) 2.0- WCTL - From Yes Bank of £198.00 Lacs carrying a rate of interest of "1Year MCLR"
which is given for the purpose of working capital (Takeover of Existing GECL from Union Bank of India) repayable in maximum 58 months. The
loan is secured with Second charge on current asset, movable fixed asset, immovable fixed asset & collateral securities with other bank under
consortium & 100% Credit Guarantee by National Credit Guarantee Trust Company Ltd. (N CGTCQ).

Vehicle loan : From Axis Bank for Mercedes Benz of ¥99.20 Lacs repayable in 48 months with a EMI of ¥2.38 Lacs having a Rate of Interest of}
7.00% p.a.

Vehicle loan : From Axis Bank for Kia Carnival of ¥26.00 Lacs repayable in 48 months with a EMI of T0.62 Lacs having a Rate of Interest of]
7.10% p.a.

Vehicle Loan - from HDFC Bank for purchase of Used Heavy Vehicles carries interest (As per Mutual Agreement). The loan shall be
repayable in 38 Monthly instalments along with interest, the Joan is secured by hypotication of Vehicle by joint registration of vehicle with agreed
bank clause and personal guarantee of the directors.

Vehicle Loan - from Kotak Mahindra Bank for purchase of TATA LP 1112 Vehicle carries interest @ 9.67%. The loan shall be repayable in
36 Monthly instalments along with interest, the loan is secured by hypotication of Vehicle by joint registration of vehicle with agreed bank clause
and personal guarantee of the directors.

Vehicle Loan - from Union Bank of India for purchase of BMW 530 DM Sports car under Union Mile Scheme Vehicle carries interest @
7.40% p.a. The loan shall be repayable in 36 Equated Monthly instalments of Z1.86 Lacs- along with interest, the loan is secured by hypotication
of Vehicle by joint registration of vehicle with agreed bank clause and personal guarantee of the Directors.

Vehicle Loan - from Union Bank of India for purchase of Skoda Superb car under Union Mile Scheme Vehicle carries interest @ 7.40% p.a.
The loan shall be repayable in 48 Equated Monthly instalments of 7 0.72 Lacs along with interest, the loan is secured by hypotication of Vehicle
by joint registration of vehicle with agreed bank clause and personal guarantee of the Directors.

Vehicle Loan - from Union Bank of India for purchase of BMW 730 LD car under Union Mile Scheme Vehicle carries interest @ 7.30% p.a.
The loan shall be repayable in 48 Equated Monthly instalments of ¥2.89 Lacs along with interest, the loan is secured by hypotication of Vehicle
by joint registration of vehicle with agreed bank clause and personal guarantee of the Directors.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Opening
nces

Particulars For the Year | Closing Balance

Deferred Tax Liability
Relating To Depreciation 1000.33 431.26 1,431.59
(532) (468.27) (1,000.33

Deferred Tax Assets
Relating to Unabsorbed Depreciation - . =

Net Tax Effect On m 1000.33 431.26 1,431.59
&W\ (532) (468.27) (1,000.33)

A
i3

Ay
RAIPUR

Figures in () denotes the previous year figures “T
<
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SAMBHV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // : A/C YEAR : 2022-23

Notes to Financial statements

(Al the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022

2.05 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

a)

Cash Credit

- State Bank of India 1,256.84 1,890.84
- Yes Bank Limited 974.71 1,030.21
- Axis Bank 2,517.22 2,751.35
- HDFC Bank Limited 1,479.12 2,172.96
Other Borrowings
- Kotak Mahindra (Bill Discounting) 103.19 -
- Bank of Baroda, O/D Account 3.55 -
6,334.64 7,845.35
Current Maturity of long term debts
From Banks 3,405.14 2,633.43
TOTAL : 9,739.78 10,478.78

The Cash Credit Limit is Repayable on demand carries Interest rate @ 6 Months MCLR + 0.75% i.e. presently 9.05% p.a. for State Bank of India,
3 Months MCLR + 0.25% for Yes Bank, Repo Rate + 3.40% i.e. 9.90% p.a. for Axis Bank and @ 8.90% for HDFC Bank.

Details of Security:-

Primary Security:-

Entire current asset of the company by way of hypothecation of existing as well as future stocks of Raw Material, Stock-in-process, Finished
Goods, Semi Finished Goods, Consumable stores & spares and Book Debts of the company as a whole including other current assets, with other
WC Consortium Lenders i.e. Yes Bank, HDFC Bank & Axis Bank.

Secondary Security:-

1. EM of Freehold diverted industrial factory land and building situated at Khasra No. 728/4, 729/5, 729/7, 731/1, 731/3, 734/1, 735, 737, 738/1,
738/2, 739/3, 740/3, 741/6, 741/8, 741/10, 750/2, 752/1 and 752/2 admeasuring total area of 8.30 Hectares at villate - Sarora, PH No. 05, R.1.C.
Tahsil - Tilda, Dist.- Raipur (C.G.)

2. EM of Freehold diverted industrial factory land situated at Khasra No.- 726, 727/2, 727/3, 728/3, 729/4, 729/6, 739/2, 740/2, 741/5, 741/7,
741/9, 741/11, 741/12, 753/1, 753/2, 753/3, 753/4, 753/5, 754/1, 756, 757/2, 757/3, 757/5, 7159/1, 759/2, 760, 762, 768/1, 768/2, 770/1, 771/1,
771/3, 771/5, 771/6, 771/7, 771/8 & 771/9 admeasuring total area of 13.686 Hectare at Village- Sarora, PH No.- 06, R.I.C. and Tabhsil - Tilda,
Dist.- Raipur (C.G.), in the name of company.

3. Undiverted Land in the name of company situated at Khasra No.- 807/3, 807/6, 807/7, 813/2, 814, 815/1 admeasuring 0.615 Hect. at village -
Sarora, PH No.- 05, R.I.C., Tahsil - Tilda, Raipur (C.G.)

4. EM of Residential plot with boundary wall at KAMAL VIHAR, Plot No.- A-137 to A-141, A-141a at part of Kh. No. 205, 211 admeasuring
total area of 2796.50 Sq.Mt. situated at Sector 11A, RDA Scheme No. 04, Village - Dunda, PH No. 118/51, RIC Raipur 1, Tahsil & Dist.-
Raipur, in the name of Mr. Ashish Goyal.

5. EM of commercially diverted land bearing Khasra No.- 210/7-8 & 210/13 admeasuring total area of 0.258 Hectare and 0.123 Hectare
respectively situated at village - Dumartarai, P.C. No. 115/52, RIC Raipur-1, Tahsil & Dist.- Raipur in the name of M/s S.Pyare Lal Ispat Pvt. Ltd.
6. EM of Residential open land with boundary wall situated at Kh. No. 16/8 & 17/19, PH No. 112, Vill.- Jora, Raipur admeasuring total area of]
0.074 Hect. in the name of Smt. Suman Goyal.

7. EM of Residential House No.- A-30, situated at piece or parcel of land bearing Kh. No. 300(Part), 301(Part), 302/1-2-3, 303, 303(Part), 305,
306, 307/1-2, 308/1-2-3-4, 315/1-2-3(Part), 316/2-4-5, 317, 318/1-2, 319/1-2-3-4-5, 320/1-2-3-4-5, 321, 322(Part), 327, 312/1, 316/1-3, 320/4,
208/4, Ward No.- 63, Shyama Prasad Mukharji Ward, Tahsil & Dist.- Raipur (C.G.) admeasuring 4000 Sq.Ft. in the name of Mr. Manoj Kumar
8. Lien on Fixed Deposit of T 30.00 Lacs.

As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022

2.06 TRADE PAYABLES

Total Qutstanding dues to MSME

- Sundry Creditors for Goods, Services & Expenses 12:57 81.33
Total outstanding Dues to Creditors other than MSME
- Sundry Creditors for goods 1,146.36 500.16
- Sundry Creditors for LC 735.34 1,524.62
(Balance are subject to confirmations and reconciliations)
TOTAL : 2,106.11

Contd...8...
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SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // : A/C YEAR : 2022-23

Notes to Financial statements

(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022

(a) Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31.03.2023

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payment.

ERPIS 0-1year | 1-2Years | 2-3years |3 years & above Total
(i) MSME 12.57 - - - 12.57
(ii) Others 1,870.45 11.25 - - 1,881.70
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME - = . - =
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - - .
TOTAL 1,883.02 11.25 - - 1,894.27

(a) Trade Payables aging schedule as on 31.03.2022

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payment.

Particular
0-1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 years 3 years & above Total
(i) MSME 81.33 - - = 81.33
(ii) Others 2,024.67 0.11 - - 2,024.78

(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - =
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - = - -

TOTAL 2,106.00 0.11 - - 2,106.11

As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022

2.07 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

- Advance From Customers 241.77 423.03
- Expenses Payable 765.98 585.81
- Statutory Liabilities 282.01 375.76
- Sundry Creditors for services & Expenses 506.12 662.22
- Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods 349.33 237.67
(Balance are subject to confirmations and reconciliations)
TOTAL : 2,145.21 2,284.50
2.08 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

- Income Tax & Surcharge payable 2791 1,200.14

TOTAL : 27.91 1,200.14

Contd...9...
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SAMBHV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // : A/C YEAR : 2022-23

Schedule "2.09(A) & (B)" Property, Plant & Equipment & Intanible Assets
(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

INTANGIBL
TANGIBLE ASSETS E ASSETS
KErRCALs Freehold Building Rosd PIar{t & Lab‘oratory I’Co(:lnut:i:))ln Weigh Bridge che Fur:niture & Electric‘al Computer Vehicle & Total Tf:;i?naar:lls
Land Machinery | Equipments f Equipment Fixtures Installation Crane
Equipment & Others

Gross Block
At1 April 2022 486.67 3,332.94 71.83 17,189.97 1.00 883.52 4.84 59.12 21.03 2,573.48 52.90 939.82 25,617.13 37.38
Additions 3.80 979.68 65.84 5,054.60 - 21.43 15.21 43.93 174.69 910.68 18.14 187.96 7,475.98 -
Deductions/Adjustments - - - 188.41 - - - - - 33:12 - 18.51 240.04 -
At 1 April 2021 486.67 1,302.12 51.50 7,984.99 1.00 743.94 4.84 20.05 1.44 1,351.11 17.95 542.15 12,507.77 34.57
Additions - 2,030.82 20.33 9,237.84 - 139.58 - 39.07 19.59 1,222.37 34.94 397.67 13,142.21 2.81
Deductions/Adjustments - - - 32.86 - - - - - - - - 32.86 -
At 31 March 2023 490.48 4,312.62 137.67 22,056.16 1.00 904.95 20.06 103.05 195.72 3,451.04 71.04 1,109.27 32,853.06 37.38
At 31 March 2022 486.67 3,332.94 71.83 17,189.97 1.00 883.52 4.84 59.12 21.03 2,573.48 52.90 939.82 25,617.13 37.38
Depreciation/Adjustment
At1 April 2022 - 190.45 9.05 1,272.92 0.39 105.22 1.19 12.98 1.31 380.34 18.15 132.37 2,124.37 18.65
Additions - 123.00 9.80 1,000.27 0.10 43.24 0.31 14.12 5.86 259.89 16.24 113.28 1,586.11 592
Deductions/Adjustments - - - 32.10 - - - - - 0.69 - 4.46 37.24 -
At 1 April 2021 - 115.68 4.15 670.96 0.29 65.73 0.88 6.53 0.64 200.70 10.21 52.14 1,127.90 13.06
Additions - 74.77 4.90 607.53 0.10 39.49 0.31 6.46 0.68 179.65 7.93 80.24 1,002.05 5.59
Deductions/Adjustments - - - 5.58 - - - - - - - - 5.58 -
At 31 March 2023 - 313.46 18.85 2,241.09 0.48 148.45 1.50 27.11 7.18 639.55 34.39 241.20 3,673.24 24.57
At 31 March 2022 - 190.45 9.05 1,272.92 0.39 105.22 1.19 12.98 1.31 380.34 18.15 132.37 2,124.37 18.65
Net Block
At 31 March 2023 490.48 3,999.16 118.82 19,815.07 0.52 756.50 18.56 75.94 188.54 2,811.50 36.65 868.07 29,179.82 12.82
At 31 March 2022 486.67 3,142.48 62.79 15,917.05 0.61 778.30 3.66 46.13 19.72 2,193.14 34.75 807.45 23,492.75 18.73

Contd..10..




SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // : A/C YEAR : 2022-23

=10

Schedule "2.09 (C)" Capital Work-in-progress :

CWIP/ Intangible assets under development Ageing Schedule for the year ended 31.03.2023

(A1l the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

CWIP

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Less than 1 Year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

More than
3 Years

Total

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

1,966.32

184.50

2,150.83

CWIP/ Intangible assets under development Completion Schedule for the year ended 31.03.2023

(All the amounts are in INR lacs unless otherwise specified)

To be completed in

L Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years S el ool
3 Years
Rolling Mill WIP 13.68 - - = 13.68
Pipe Mill WIP 798.66 - - * 798.66
Power Plant WIP - 27.97 - = 27.97
132 KVA Substation WIP 898.62 - - 898.62
SMS WIP 240.41 - 240.41
SID WIP - 156.53 - 2 156.53
Common Division 14.96 = - - 14.96

Contd..11..
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SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED //_: A/C YEAR : 2022-23

Notes to Financial statements
(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

2.10 Long Term Loan & Advances

- Security Deposit 674.34 506.56
- Secured, Considered Good
- Fixed Deposits
- Maturity more than 12 months 201.24 81.30
TOTAL : 875.58 587.86
2.11 INVENTORIES
(Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, as certified by management)
- Raw Materials 6,719.51 8,240.61
- Consumable, Stores & Spares 1,215.93 725.40
- Finished Goods 6,209.25 3,171.92
- Trading Goods - 13.35
TOTAL: 14,144.70 12,151.27
2.12 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Outstanding for more than Six Months
- Unsecured, Considered Good 107.70 4.95
Other Receivables
- Unsecured, Considered Good 1,611.35 1,562.70
(Balance under receivables are subject to confirmations and reconciliations)
TOTAL: 1,719.05 1,567.64
Particular Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 | 06 Months - 1-2 Years i 3 Years & above Total
Months 1 year Years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
Considered good 1,611.35 104.89 2.80 1,719.05
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables -
Considered Doubtful i i i
(iii) Disputed Trade receivables - -
Consider good
(iii) Disputed Trade receivables - )
Consider doubtful
Total 1,611.35 104.89 2.80| 0.00 0.00 1,719.05
As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
2.13 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand
- Cash Balance 15.52 4.00
(A) 15.52 4.00
Bank Balance With Scheduled Bank
- Bank of Baroda, O/D Account - MCB Branch
- HDFC Bank Current A/c
- HDFC Bank Happay Prepaid Card
- Kotak Bank 5647688536
- Fixed Deposit with Bank having maturity within 3 months
(B)

TOTAL (A+B):
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SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // : A/C YEAR : 2022-23

Notes to Financial statements
(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

2.14 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)

Advance to Suppliers
- For Raw Materials

- For Stores & Consumables
- For Services

- For Capital Goods (Net)
Other Advances

- Staff Advance

TOTAL :

2.15 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
- Prepaid Expenses
- Interest Accrued On FDR
- Interest Receivable on SD with CSPDCL
- FDR having maturity less than 12 months but more than 3 months

TOTAL :

2,004.44 4,033.38
19.02 93.99
204.92 131.65
1,961.54 1,108.95
24.02 21.32
4,213.95 5,389.30
119.25 88.90

- 0.45
25.34 13.99
535.54 691.68
680.13 795.02
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SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED //_: A/C YEAR : 2022-23

Notes to Financial Statements
(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

Pt For the year ended on
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
2.16 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Materials
- Finished Goods 85,041.42 77,277.80
- By Products 646.30 496.18
- Raw Materials 2,105.84 2,745.08
- Trading Goods 5,833.71 1,419.79
- Revenue from Operations (Net of GST) 93,627.27 81,938.85
Revenue from operations (Net) 93,627.27 81,938.85
2.17 OTHER INCOME
- Interest Income 63.82 68.52
- Vehicle Rent 48.00 65.95
- Rent From Plant & Machinary 15.25 -
- Freight Received on Sales 269.26 529.40
- Income From Job Work 96.36 -
- Incentive For Exports (DBK) 441 -
- Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 20.10 1.97
TOTAL : 517.20 665.83
2.18 COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
- Inventory at the beginning of the year 8,240.61 2,846.33
- Purchases during the period 64,032.81 67,450.68
72,273.42 70,297.01
- Less: Inventory at the end of the year 6,719.51 8,240.61
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed (A) 65,553.90 62,056.40
COST OF STORES CONSUMED
- Inventory at the beginning of the year 725.40 334.97
- Purchases during the period 4,148.48 2,970.54
4,873.88 3,305.51
- Less : Inventory at the end of the year 1,215.93 725.40
Cost of Stores Consumed (B) 3,657.94 2,580.12
Total Consumption (A) +(B) 69,211.85 64,636.52
Details of Opening Inventory
- Raw Materials 8,240.61 2,846.33
- Consumable, Stores & Spares 725.40 334.97
- Finished Goods 3,171.92 366.55
- Trading Goods 13.35 -
12,151.27 3,547.85
Details of Purchases
- Raw Materials 64,032.81 67,450.68
- Consumable, Stores & Spares 4,148.48 2,970.54
- Trading Goods 5,691.89 1,354.38
73,873.18 71,775.60
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SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // : A/C YEAR : 2022-23

Notes to Financial Statements

(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

For the year ended on

Tty 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Details of Closing Inventory
- Raw Materials 6,719.51 8,240.61
- Consumable, Stores & Spares 1,215.93 725.40
- Finished Goods 6,209.25 3,171.92
- Trading Goods - 13.35
14,144.70 12,151.27
2.19 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES
Inventory at the end of the year
- Finished Goods 6,209.25 3,171.92
- Trading Stock - 13.35
(A) 6,209.25 3,185.27
Inventory at the beginning of the year
- Finished Goods 3,171.92 366.55
- Trading Stock 13.35 -
(B) 3,185.27 366.55
(Increase) / Decrease (B-A) (3,023.98) (2,818.72)
2.20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
- Salary, Wages & Bonus 2,477.06 1,355.37
- Contractor Labour Wages 1,129.02 641.94
- Contribution to EPF & ESIC 56.79 -39.13
- Staff & Labour Welfare 13.49 7.49
TOTAL : 3,676.36 2,043.93
2.21 OTHER EXPENSES
Direct Expenses :
- Power Charges 3,977.40 2,377.33
- Repair & Maintainance to Machinaries 142.02 82.73
- Annual Maintanance Contract 8.01 -
- Other Manufacturing exp 146.39 63.10
(A) 4,273.82 2,523.16

Contd...15....
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SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // : A/C YEAR : 2022-23

Notes to Financial Statements

(All the amounts are in INR in Lacs unless otherwise specified)

For the year ended on

e 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Administrative & Selling Expenses :

Advertisement 25.57 15.79
Legal and other fees 17.12 7.50
Consultancy Charges 346.99 204.64
Director Remuneration 276.00 192.00
Office Rent 16.15 6.00
Insurance 43.47 51.77
Office Expenses 16.91 3.69
Tour & Travelling 77.81 24.72
Vehicle Repair/Maintenance 263.71 103.01
Commission on Sales 124.83 55.42
Telephone & Mobile Charges 7.21 7.18
Security Service Charges 41.04 37.90
CSR Activity Expenses 105.18 45.40
Land Revenue Expenses 5.03 2.90
Plantation Expenses 0.41 2.14
Guest House Expenses 65.31 49.89
Printing & Stationary 5.26 7.00
Sundry Balance Written off 4.30 0.03
Membership Fees 9.54 0.58
Interest on TDS & TCS 1.05 1.21
Outward Transportation Charges 730.56 1,298.07

Donation 1.00 -
Auditor's Remuneration 3.00 3.00
Penalty & fine 1.05 -
EMD Forfeited - 9.50
Postage & Courier Charges 0.70 0.25
Internet Charges 4.34 4.21
Admin Expenses Misc 49.23 22.00
IT Related Expense 0.89 1.78
Canteen & Kitchen Exp 90.96 65.68
(B) 2,334.59 2,223.27
TOTAL : (A+B): 6,608.41 4,746.42

2.22 FINANCIAL COST

Bank Charges 103.69 118.70
Interest on Term Loan 1,118.30 754.15
Interest on Unsecured Loan 168.25 415.01
Interest to Bank On LC 2431 37.73
Interest on Vehicle Loan 34.56 31.24
Interest on Short Term Borrowing 719.84 465.28

Other Interest 4.84 -
TOTAL: 2,173.79 1,822.10
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SAMBHYV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // A/C YEAR : 2022-23

2.23  As per Accounting Standard 18 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
disclosure of transaction with related parties as defined in Accounting Standard are given

below:

A) List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationship:

Name of Related Party

Relationship

W
© e N kW
=]

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27

28.

Shri Ashish Goyal
Shri Vikash Kumar Goyal
Shri Suresh Kumar Goyal

Shri Manoj Kumar Goyal

Shri Brijlal Goyal

Shri Harshit Goyal

Shri Rohit Goyal

Shri Shashank Goyal

Smt. Kaushalya Devi Goyal

Smt. Suman Goyal

Smt. Rinku Goyal

Smt. Sheetal Goyal

Smt. Archana Goayl

Ashish Kumar Goyal & Sons HUF
Vikash Kumar Goyal & Sons HUF

Suresh Kumar Goyal & Sons HUF
Manoj Kumar Goyal & Sons HUF
Brijlal Goyal & Sons HUF

Ganpati Sponge Iron Private Limited
S. Pyarelal Ispat Private Limited

Niros Ispat Private Limited

Goyal Realty & Agriculture Private
Limited

M/s Anjaneya Ispat HUF

M/s Agarsen Re-Rollers Private Limited

M/s Avinash Ispat Private Limited

M/s Sadhguru Pipes LLP

M/s Brijdham Polymerce Pvt. Ltd.

M/s Lingraj Steel & Power Pvt. Ltd.

Director
Director
Director

Director

Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel

Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Key Management Personnel

Enterprises over which Key Management
Personnel exercise significant influence

Enterprises over which Key Management
Personnel exercise significant influence

Enterprises over which Key Management
Personnel exercise significant influence

Enterprises over which Key Management
Personnel exercise significant influence

Enterprises over which Key Management
Personnel exercise significant influence

Enterprises over which Key Management
Personnel exercise significant influence

Enterprises over which Key Management
Personnel exercise significant influence

Enterprises over which Key Management
Personnel exercise significant influence

Enterprises over which Key Management
Personnel exercise significant influence

Enterprises over whnch Key Management
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SAMBHV SPONGE POWER PRIVATE LIMITED // A/C YEAR : 2022-23

B) Transactions with related parties (X in Lacs)
\ Key Management Enterprise over which
Particulars P Key Management
ersonnel and :
< : Personnel exercise Total
their relatives ol :
Significant influence
Unsecured Loan Taken 1689.41 1000.00 2689.41
(1267.75) (1128.16) (2395.91)
Repayment of Unsecured Loan 1849.66 63.15 1912.81
(1700.89) (1218.91) (2919.80)
Interest on Unsecured Loan 139.00 2.84 141.84
(156.20) (52.05) (208.29)
Purchase of Material (Excl. GST) -- 6615.88 6615.88
(--) (1527.40) (1527.40)
Purchase of Capital Goods -- .54 .54
(--) (73.57) (73.57)
Sale of Goods (Excl. GST) - 17442.57 17442.57
(--) (13353.05) (13353.05)
Sale of Capital Goods - 117.50 117.50
(--) (49.80) (49.80)
Transportation Charges Paid - 130.02 130.02
(--) (114.19) (114.19)
Rent Paid - 6.00 6.00
(--) (6.00) (6.00)
Transportation Income Received - 48.00 48.00
(--) (48.20) (48.20)
Director’s Remuneration 276.00 -- 276.00
(192.00) (--) (192.00)
Advances Given - 600.00 600.00
(--) (400.00) (400.00)
Advances Repaid - 600.00 600.00
(--) (400.00) (400.00)
Interest on advances given -- 9.90 9.90
(--) (10.46) (10.46)
Figures in () relates to previous year
C) Balance with related Parties (X in Lacs)
Key Management Enterprise over which Key Total
Particulars Personal and their Management Personnel
relatives exercise Significant influence
Long Term Borrowings 1293.88 1003.01 2296.89
(1329.04) (63.60) (1392.64)
Trade Payable -- 590.66 590.66
(--) (4.37) (4.37)
Trade Receivable (--) 413.79 413.79
(--) (210.30) (210.30)

Figures in () relates to previous year.
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2.24 Earnings Per Share (X in Lacs)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Profit available to Equity Shareholders

i.e. Profit / (Loss) after Tax (A) = SfEg e

Number of Equity Shares

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares | Nos. 20090300 20090300

outstanding (B)

Basic Earnings Per Share (A/B) 4 30.00 36.30

Nominal Value of an Equity Share 3 10 10

2.25 Disclosure required under section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 :- (X in Lacs)
S. Particulars Current | Previous
No. Year Year
I Principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier at the end of 12.57 81.33
the year
II Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier at the end 0.11 0.06
of the year
[I1 | The amount of interest due and payable for the period of - 1.93
delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under this act
IV | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the 0.11 1.99
end of the year

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information collected by the management, however, previous year’s
interest could not be ascertained due to non claim of any party to be as Micro or small

enterprises.
2.26 CONTINGENT LIABILITY
Period to
Nature of Amount in which the Forum where
Blhe: Statue DNkt GRS Zin Lacs amount dispute is pending
relates
Income Tax | Demand as per Various Trac?es (S.u bject to
01 12.70 rectification/recon
TDS Traces portal years ES
ciliation)
02 Income Tax Income Tax Demand 1.59 AY.20-21
03 Income Tax Income Tax Demand 12.73 AY.21-22
Demand of GST & ;
04 Goo<‘is & Senalty becanse of Tax -¥ 3.31 AY. 2122 Appellate Authority,
Service Tax . . Penalty-33.31 Jabalpur (M.P.)
incomplete E-way bill.

Contd..19..
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05 Relating to Bank Guarantee

Sr. No. Bank Name In favour of B.G amount Issue Date Valid up to

< in Lacs
A Bank of Baroda SECL, Bilaspur 22.00 24.02.2020 03.07.2024
B Bank of Baroda SECL, Bilaspur 46.00 24.02.2020 03.07.2024
C Bank of Baroda SECL, Bilaspur 17.00 24.02.2020 23.02.2025
D Bank of Baroda SECL, Bilaspur 26.66 27.03.2022 03.07.2024
E State Bank of India | SECL, Bilaspur 18.50 24.12.2021 22.12.2026
F State Bank of India | SECL, Bilaspur 19.50 24.12.2021 22.12.2026
G State Bank of India | NMDC, Bacheli 20.00 29.10.2021 29.10.2023
H State Bank of India | NMDC, Kirandul 20.00 29.10.2021 29.10.2023
I State Bank of India | GST Jabalpur 6.61 26.09.2022 30.09.2023
Total 196.27

06 Relating to Bill Discounting

Sr. No. Bank Name Nature of Outstanding Outstanding Amount

Zin Lacs

A Kotak Mahindra Bank Clean Bill Discounting 1741.51

No provision in the books of accounts has been made for post employment and other long term
employee benefit as required in Accounting Standard-15 “Employee Benefit”.

The company has identified Iron & Steel as the sole business segment and the same has been
treated as primary business segment. Hence, as per Accounting Standard- 17 “Segment
Reporting” as issued by the ‘The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India’, no specified
segment can be identified which have different risk and returns. Thus, no separate reporting
under the same has been made.

Auditor’s remuneration — Current Year T 3.00 Lacs (Prev. Year ¥ 3.00 Lacs) GST extra

Foreign Currency Imports & Exports Amount in §

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
a) Value of import on CIF Basic in respect of
- Raw Materials - -
- Components and Spare Parts 6,58,330.00 2,05,430.00
- Capital Goods 4,73,240.00 8,06,582.44
b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
- Membership Fees 12,175.33 -
¢) Earning in Foreign Currency
- FOB value of export of goods - 3,73,723.00
Additional Regulatory information
. The Company does not have any Benami property and no proceedings have been

initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

ended March 31, 2023.
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The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered
with ROC beyond the statutory period.

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner what so ever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries,

(c) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested any funds to any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(d) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(¢) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

The company has not surrendered or disclosed any income during the year, which were
not recorded in its books of accounts, in any tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961).

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
during the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules therein, the Company is
required to spend at least 2% of average net profit of past three years towards
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). The following are the details:

Disclosure relating to Corporate Social Responsibility related expenditure incurred during the

(X in Lacs)
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year. 105.17 45.19
Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 105.93 45.40
Amount spent during the year on:
- Construction / Acquisition if any 65.17 32.97
- On purposes other than above 40.76 12.43
Balance to be transfer to Unspent CSR Account/Specified - -

Note: During the year company spends an amount of Rs.0.75 Lacs in excess of the required 2% of
Average net profits; such excess amount can be set off against the same requirement to

spend up to the immediate succeeding 3 financial years.

Contd..21..
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Analytical Ratios
Ratio 31/03/23 |31/03/22 % Reason for variance
Change
This ratio has been increased significantly as
: the Current Asset of the company has been
fEaetay b ko Lt increased by 5% & Conseqlrl)ently Current

Liability has been decreased by 14%.-

This ratio has been increased by 26% as
Debt- Equity 0.96 1.08 1% compared to Previous year as the shareholders
Ratio k ’ equity has been increased by 40% but increase

in debt is of only 25%

DEDL =prvice 207 | 352 | -16% '
Coverage ratio

This ratio has been decreased significantly as
Retiitn on Bquity the Net Profit after taxes has bc?en' decrease:d
Faitio 33% 64% -48% | by 17% & consecutively there is increase in

Shareholder's Equity by 58% compare to

previous year.

This ratio has been decreased significantly as
vertory the Average Inver}tory has .been increased by
S 5.47 8.05 -32% | almost 67% but increase in Cost of Goods

Sold is limited to 14% only with compare to

previous year.

Trade Recplvible | sgo9 - |- 7022 | 1% )
Turnover Ratio

This ratio has been decreased significantly as
Trade Payable the Credit pur.cha.ses.has been decregsed by
s R 32.01 68.27 | -53% 5% but there is significant decrease in trade

payables by 80% with compare to previous

year.
Net Capital o -
T R 12.85 11.24 14%

This ratio has been decreased significantly as
Net Profit ratio 6% 9% -28% | the net profit has been decreased by 17% but

there is increase an in Net sales by 14%

This ratio has been decreased significantly as
Return on Capital the Earning before interest & taxes has been
Employed A/ i B decreased by 11% but there is an increase an

in capital employed by 33%

Return on NA
Investment o

Contd..22..
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2.33 Others

* In the opinion of the management, the Current Assets, Loans, Advances & Deposits
approximately of the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of business & provisions
for all known liabilities are adequate and not in excess of amount considered necessary and
that no personal expenses have been charged in the account except those payable under
contractual obligations.

In opinion of the Board :
»  All known liabilities have been provided for:

»  All material items have been disclosed in the financial statement. There are no material
changes in accounting policies as compared to previous year

» Prior period items and extra ordinary items which are material and if any, are disclosed
separately.

2.34 Previous year’s figures are regrouped, reclassify, rearranged where-ever necessary to match
current year’s classification and rounded off to nearest in Lacs.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE,
For, A D B & Company,

For and on behalf of Board

oraallal @%}’&V/
(Manoj Kumar Goyal) (Vikas Kumar Goyal) (Trigha Bajpai)

Director Director Company Secretary
DIN 02112472 DIN 00318182 PAN - BZWPB7539K

(Rajesh Kumar Chawda)
Partner
Membership No. 405675

PLACE : RAIPUR
DATED : 28.07.2023
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